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tetropolitan Edison Compaay Docket los. 50-22°9

ATTN: Mr. J. G. Miller 50-220
Vice-President

P. 0. BDox 542

Reading, Pennsylvania 19603
Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter dated July 13, 1973, relative to the
Babcock & Wilcox Company's report BAW-1403, entitled "'Investiza-
tion of Major Weld Records", justifying the use of certain lots of
weld filler metal which had incomplete documentation of mechanical
properties. The report has been reviewed and evaluated and appears
acceptable.

We have no further questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

J. G. Davis, Deputy Director
for Field Operatioms
Directorate of Regulatory Operaticas

tce w/copy of July 13 letter:
J. P. 0'Reilly, RO:I
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